From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/28/2014 3:25:05 PM

To: clizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon,
Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject; |Redacted Update at 1500

This incident was a contractor dig-in.

Appears that the repairs will be done by 5:00 today.

FromiRedacted |
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 3:04 PM

TozRedacted |CCR Gas Update;‘ Redacted

Cc: Gas Incident GEP; |Redacted |

Subject: RE: Dig-in[Redacted

lUpdate at 1500

Update at 1500 April 28™

Incident

The incident did occur at the{ Redacted

Police and Fire are no longer

on sc¢ence.

Current Action

PSS Redacted

Discussed operation of main valves, and implications with

SFFD Captain/IC. He was very good to work with and has more complete
understanding of distribution mains and valves. The USA marks lead right from the
strike to the valve. The strike was between the welder's truck and the nose of the crew

truck.

Valves 1151 and 879 are closed. Restoration is underway. Gas will be restored to
the customer at 1700. T&R was on scene with the customer. [Redacted \is the

new Ops Chief on scene as of 1430.
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Customer Impact

One customer lost service. Service will be restored at 1700.
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